Regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois.

Present: Daniel F. Aussem, Wayne A. Eichelkraut Jr., James J. Less, Dale F. Baxter, and Mayor Robert M. Eschbach. Absent: None.

Commissioner Baxter presented minutes of previous meeting. Moved by Commissioner Baxter that the minutes of a regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois, held on Tuesday, October 21, 2014, be approved as recorded in the permanent files of the City Clerk. Second by Eichelkraut. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Biweekly Salary Payroll. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Biweekly Salary Payroll of October 24, 2014, in the amount of \$329,111.59, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Aussem. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Expense Report. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Expense Report of November 5, 2014, showing expenses in the amount of \$3,537,280.94, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Less. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Annual Financial Report. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Annual Financial Report of City Clerk, Shelly L. Munks, for fiscal year 2014, be received and placed on file. Second by Aussem. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Aussem presented Request.

Moved by Commissioner Aussem that the City Clerk be authorized to advertise for Bids for the Wastewater Treatment Plant effluent piping. Bids will be received until Monday, December 1, 2014, at 10:00 a.m.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Less presented Report of Fire Chief.

Moved by Commissioner Less that the Report of Fire Chief, Steve Haywood, for the month of October 2014, be received and placed on file.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Baxter presented Payment.

Moved by Commissioner Baxter that Engineer's payment estimate No. 2 for work completed by Len Trovero Construction on the 2014 Maintenance of City Streets in the amount of \$471,829.95 be approved and \$145,524.34 be paid with Motor Fuel tax Funds and \$326,305.61 be paid with General Corporate Funds.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Police Chief. Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Police Chief, Brent A. Roalson, for the month of October 2014, be received and placed on file. Second by Less. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Registrar.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Registrar, Shelly L. Munks, for the month of October 2014, be received and placed on file.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Parking Administration.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Parking Administration Department showing fines collected of \$400.00 and \$180.69 collected by CPI, for the month of October 2014, be received and placed on file.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Building Official.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Building Official, Michael J. Sutfin, for the month of October 2014, be received and placed on file.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Sidewalk Program.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Sidewalk Program showing 4 participants in the amount of \$6,264.50 for the month of October 2014, be received and paid for from the General Corporate Fund.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Ordinance.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that an Ordinance establishing an enterprise zone within the City of Ottawa, Illinois, said enterprise zone being a portion of a larger enterprise zone encompassing contiguous portions of the Cities of Marseilles, Morris, and Ottawa, and the Villages of Channahon, Coal City, and Seneca, and the Counties of Grundy and LaSalle, Illinois, be passed and approved.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an Ottawa I-80 North TIF District intergovernmental agreement between the City of Ottawa and Wallace School District No. 195, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an easement agreement and intergovernmental cooperation agreement between the City of Ottawa and Ottawa Township High School No. 140, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the grant application for the Illinois Housing Development Authority's blight reduction grant between the City of Ottawa and Fehr-Graham & Associates, be adopted.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the grant application for 3 USEPA brownfields cleanup grants for Peltier Glass between the City of Ottawa and Fehr-Graham & Associates, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Plan Commission.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Plan Commission meeting held on Monday, October 27, 2014, considering the rezoning requests from Gary Kavanaugh and MKM Oil for properties located at 402 & 410 East Joliet Street, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Plan Commission and the parcels be rezoned from Class "A-2 Single Family and Two Family Residence District" to Class "C-3 Special Business District" and the follow up Ordinance be passed and approved.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Plan Commission.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Plan Commission meeting held on Monday, October 27, 2014, considering the rezoning request from Gary Kavanaugh and MKM Oil for property located at 917 First Avenue, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Plan Commission and the parcel be rezoned from Class "A-2 Single Family and Two Family Residence District" to Class "C-3 Special Business District" and the follow up Ordinance be passed and approved.

Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to recess.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this Council recess into Closed Session to discuss matters of real estate acquisition.

Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried. Council recessed at 7:17 p.m.

Mayor Eschbach presented to reconvene.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this Council reconvene from Closed Session.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to adjourn. Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this meeting be adjourned. Second by Less. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Council recessed at 8:18 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Shelly L. Munks, City Clerk